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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  208-4538
March 5, 2008

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	208-4538
	RFP NUMBER:  208-4538
	

	IT System External Audit Review

	March 5, 2008

	IT System External Audit Review
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	jlg
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\208-4538 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 20, 2008

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 20, 2008.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary W. Parkinson

 ref buyer Gary W. Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 208-4538 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 208-4538

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1. Are you looking for all assets to be scanned or are they limiting to a sample of their infrastructure. 

This is an external penetration test.  That is, the vendor is coming from outside of our network trying to get into our network.  There is no sample.  It does include wireless.

2. Will the assessment fall within the FOIA or will it be exempt? (Freedom of Info Act)

Due to the subject matter, none of the resultant details will be disclosed.  Some extremely high level information may be revealed if the County approves this.

3. Will the infrastructure to be assessed just be administrative or will first responder networks be incorporated? 

Only the network control by the Information Technology Services Department is included.  It does not include any other County Department, State, Federal or ISP network.  This is concerned with the Fresno County network only. 

4. Are you looking just for a technical evaluation or are you looking for the service provide to evaluate potential gaps in operational and management capabilities? 

Technical only

5. You make reference to using the HIPAA standard.  Are there any other standards you know you must comply with?  

This penetration test is mandated by HIPAA.  All other state and federal standards for county government apply.

6. Has a security assessment like this been done previously, if so will the vendor be allowed to review to establish a baseline?

Yes, there have been prior assessments.  No, you will not be able to review them. These assessments are no longer relevant to today’s technology.  This is a blind penetration test.  You are not supposed to know anything about our network.
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